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The Management Committee presents its Report (incorporating the Strategic Report) and audited financial

statements for the year ended 31 March 2020.

Principal Activity
Theprincipalactivity of the Groupis the provision of social rented accommodation, the provision of estate

caretaking services, the provision of a repairs and maintenanceservice and the acquisition and letting of

properties at market and mid-market rents.

Review of the Business and Future Developments

During 2019/20 the Group adoptedthe following strategic objectives for the year:

To achieve excellent standards of governance and risk management.

To deliver high quality and value for money services.

To effectively manageourresourcesto protect our assets anddeliver the best possible outcomes

for quality affordable homesin the area.

To combatpoverty andfacilitate the ongoing regeneration of the local communities.

5; To develop our volunteer Committee and staff memberstofulfil their potential.

TheStrategic Objectives outlined aboveare translated into practical tasks with timescales and targets with

namedindividuals taking ownership of delivery andis incorporated into the Summary Delivery Plan along

with our Key PerformanceIndicators (KPIs).

Progress against the Summary Delivery Plan and KPIs was reported to Committee and the full staff team

on a quarterly basis throughoutthe year.

Governance and corporate

Our annual Committee appraisal process was again independently supported to ensure compliance with

regulatory requirements. Through this, it was recognised that there was a need to further strengthen

recruitmentto the Association's Management Committee and training plan for the Committee was agreed.

However, during the year there were four Committee resignations and a keypriority for next year is to

increase Committee membershipand skills knowledge.

We adopted newrole descriptions for Management Committee Members andfor the Office Bearers and

established a formal succession plan for the post of Chairperson.

The Committee made a successfultransition from paper committee papers onto an electronic board packs

solution which has reduced costs and improved meetingefficiencies.

The Committee undertook a review of the Association's complianceor otherwise with the Scottish Housing

Regulator standards, agreed an Improvement Action Plan and submitted the Association's first annual

Assurance Statementto the SHR.

The Association also achieved compliance with the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 from 11

November2019 and reported two Freedom ofInformation requeststo the ICO upto the end of March 2020.

The staff appraisal arrangements introduced atthe start of last year were followed up during the year with

regular one to one meetings to review progress, discuss training requirements and make changes where

required.

Improvementsin staff communication continued during the year. A successful Team Away Day along with

our Upkeep colleagues washeld in May 2019.
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Governance and corporate (continued)

Wecontinued to enhancethe arrangementsfor monitoring, reporting and action planning to ensure ongoing
compliance with health and safety requirements within the Association and our subsidiary Upkeep.

Substantial work has been carried out to enhance our cyber security. This was informed by the
recommendationsarising from internal and external security assessments.

Wereviewed our approach to procurement and adopted a revised ProcurementStrategy.

The Main Achievements of 2019/20

During the year the Association continued to successfully deliver a wide range of services to meet the
needs of tenants and other service users in the community, to continue the investment programmein
existing and new housing stock and to meet compliance and funder requirements. We were also able to
take some important steps to strengthen the forwardfinancial position of the Association.

This following is a summary of the key achievements and progress during the year:

Financial Position

Following the loan covenant breach in March 2019, positive discussions have been on-going with the
Association's lenderto restructure the existing loan finance debt including the removal of the RPIlinked
loan andthe introduction of moretraditional loan covenanttests.

A rigorous review wascarried outof the forward financial projections within the Business Plan. This review
had regard to revised projections on future maintenance spend, and resulted in an increase in the amount
of investment planned, particularly in the medium term,.in the existing stock for future years.

A comprehensive review of costs was also undertaken. Significant progress was madein reviewing the
staff structure aimed at ensuring that the Association is able to deliverits future plans and key services
whilst maintaining rents at an affordable level. This review was put on hold at the end ofthe financial year
due to the impact of the Coronavirus Pandemic andwill be resurrected when thetimeis right. We have
continued to review ouroffice running costs and overheads and have madecostsavingsin this area.

Following the latest SHAPS Pension valuation we werenotified that the costs of the SHAPS defined benefit
pension scheme would increase from April 2020. Following consultation with staff it was agreed that the
increased cost of provision would be equally shared between the employer and the scheme members —
around 30 — from May 2020/21. It was also agreed howeverthat a more general review of pension options
will be carried out during the courseofthis year.

Like many social landlords who have grownthrough stock transfer the Association does not havea single
rent structure but is operating with a legacy of several. Our objective has been to move towards a
harmonised structure — to improve transparency and demonstrablefairness in rent setting. A start was
madeonthis,with initial tenant consultation anddifferential rent rises were levied for 2020/21 - to reduce
the anomalies betweenrentsfor similar properties.

Otherfinancial management achievementsincluded:
All statutory compliance requirements were meton time;

e The cash covenant was metat the endof the financial year;
e Further enhancing the budget and managementaccounts reporting; and

« A review of the work of the finance team and reallocating key tasks to Upkeep thereby reducing the
numberofstaff within the team.
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Investment

Over £4.2 million was invested in the Association's existing housing stock in 2019/20 and coveredall

aspects of maintenance, howeverthis included £2 million on planned capital projects:

e 206 new energyefficient boilers installed;

1 new controlled entry system and close doors;

85 homeshad newkitchensfitted;

42 homes had new bathroomsfitted;

32 homes werefitted with new bathroomsandan electrical upgrade;

703 new smokedetector systems werefitted; and

9 flats were remodelled to improve space standards.

Wealso carried out medical adaptations to 83 homesat a cost of £199,750 and grant funding of £153,927

wasreceivedto assist with this.

Wesubstantially increased the rate of periodic electrical testing & inspections being carried out to SHA

properties — pre-empting the recent Scottish Government announcement that tests will now be required

every 5 years.

Progress was made with our programmefor new homes:

+ Work completed at the development at Carntyne Church, named Cunningham House (19 new

homes) and additional grant funding was secured towards the substantial additional costs incurred

during construction. The development was subsequently awardedthe "best UK affordable

housing development (urban)”at the Inside Housing awards.

+ We progressed on-site at Fenella Street (46 new homes, including 8 for Mid-Market rent). We had

a partial hand overof 12 units during the year with the remainder expected to complete during next

year. Progress was halted when the contractor went into administration, but, prior to lockdown, a

new contractor was appointed to take forward the works. As a result of the performancebreach,

the Association received £362k of income from a performance bond. An impairment charge of

£362k was recognisedin the yearin respectof the additional costs of this development,

+ We obtained approval of grant funding to start the 44 unit new build development at St Marks

Street.

+ We reviewed several other developmentopportunities and continue to be open mindedto suitable

financially sound developments.

Weboughtback another 4 homesfrom sharing owners.

Following on from the review last year of the Association's approachtorisk assessment and appraisalof

the financialviability of future development projects we had aninternal audit review of our development

operations. The new criteria agreed was commended and we will ensure that the recommendations are

actioned.

Housing Services

Wecontinuedto deliver our landlord services to a high standard achieving good performancein our average

re-let time which was ontarget of 18 days during the year. The proportion of lets to homeless applicants

met the agreed target with the homeless casework team. Gross arrears remained below the agreed

threshold of 4.0% during mostof the year but the impact of COVID-19 towards the end of the year meant

that we wereslightly over target at 4.14%.

Emergency repairs were respondedto on average within 2.5 hours against a target of 4 hours and non-

emergencyrepairs took approximately 4.5 days to complete for our tenants.

We continued to provide support to our tenants in respectof the changesto the welfare system andat the

endofthe year adopted a new Welfare Reform Strategy and Action Plan. The Committee regularly reviewed

the impactof Universal Credit and the progress of our Welfare Reform Strategy.
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Housing Services (continued)

We successfully let the new homesat both the Carntyne Church — 19 units and Fenella Street - 12 units
developments.

We commissioned independentsatisfaction surveys of both our tenants and ourfactored owners which
indicated high levels of satisfaction. We agreed actions to address areas for improvement.

Weapproved newpolicies and procedures on Void Managementandthelettable standard, Transfer,
Assignation and Subletting of tenancies and weintroduced a new Anti-social behaviourpolicy.

Wider Role

Widerrole projects undertaken during the year were:

Shettleston Community Growing Project (SCGP): Funding was secured for a part time Children and
Families Workerfor 2/3 years and successfuldelivery ofall services - food growing, volunteering, children’s
activities and partnership working with schools. All funding was secured for the 2020 season.

Men’s Shed: funding in place for another year and number of members continued to grow throughout the
year.

Fuse: we continued to support Fuse as a valuable resourcefor our tenants’ children.

Energy Advice: energy advice and assistance delivered to tenants and involvement in Association’s void
workto identify metering, supply and debt issues.

In collaboration with Tollcross Housing Association Limited we introduced a new MoneyAdvice Project.

We commenceddialoguewith local partners around ourinvolvement with a Community Pantry project.

Edrom Path: we continue to provide support to tenants to develop the “Keenagers’self-help group for older
people.

Wecontinued to host the Community Connectors project.

We had a successful Family Fun Day run in partnership with Shettleston Community Growing Projectin
August 2019.

Related Party Transactions

Some members of the Management Committee are tenants. Their tenancies are on the Association’s
normal tenancy terms and they cannot use their positions to their advantage. Transactions with the
Management Committee are included in Note 28.
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Statement on Internal Financial Controls

The Management Committee acknowledgetheirultimate responsibility for ensuring that the Association has

in place a system ofcontrols that is appropriate to the various business environmentsin which it operates.

Thesecontrols are designedto give reasonable assurancewith respectto:

+ Thereliability offinancial information used within the Association or for publication;

+. The maintenance ofproper accounting records; and

+ The safeguarding of assets against unauthorised useordisposition.

It is the Management Committee's responsibility to establish and maintain systemsof internal financial

controls. Such systems can only provide reasonable andnot absolute assurance againstmaterialfinancial

mis-statementor loss. Key elements include ensuring that:

(a) Formal policies and proceduresarein place, including the documentation of key systems and rules

relating to the delegation of authorities, which allow the monitoring of controls and restrict the

unauthorised use ofthe Association's assets;

(b) Experienced andsuitably qualified staff take responsibility for important business functions. Annual

appraisal procedures have beenestablished to maintain standards of performance;

(c) Forecasts and budgets are prepared which allow the Management Committee and managementto

monitor the key businessrisks andfinancial objectives, and progress towards financial plans set out

for the year. During the financial year, regular management accounts are prepared promptly,

providing relevant,reliable and upto date financial and other information. Significant variances from

budgets are investigated as appropriate;

(d) All significant newinitiatives, major commitments and investment projects are subject to formal

authorisation procedures,through the relevant sub-committees which are comprised of Management

Committee members;

(e) The Association has appointed a firm of consultants, who specialise in internal audit, as internal

auditors with the specific responsibility of assessing the adequacy and reliability of the system of

internal financial control. The results of such reviews are reported to the Corporate Services

Committee;

(f) The Management Committee reviews reports from the external auditor to provide reasonable

assurancethat control proceduresare in place and are being followed; and

(g) Formal practices have been established for instituting appropriate action to correct weaknesses

identified from the reports of the external auditor and the internalauditor.

The Management Committee has reviewed the effectivenessof the system of internal controls in existence

in the Association for the year ended 31 March 2020. No weaknesses were found in internal financial

controls which resulted in material losses, contingencies or uncertainties which require disclosure in the

financial statements orin the auditor's report on the financial statements.
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Statementof the Management Committee's responsibilities

Housing Association legislation requires the Management Committee to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which givea true andfair view ofthe state ofaffairs of the Group and the Association andof the
income and expenditure of the Group and the Association for the year ended on that date. In preparing those
financial statements the Committee are required to:-

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
Prepare the financial statements on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Group and the Association will continue in business.

The Management Committee is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracyat anytime the financial position of the Group and the Association.

The Management Committee is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and the Association

and hencefortaking reasonablesteps for the prevention and detection of fraud andotherirregularities.

Disclosureof information to the auditor

As far as the Committee members are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Group's
auditor is unaware and the Committee members have taken all the steps they ought to have taken to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to ensure the Group's auditor is aware of such
information.

Auditor

The appointed auditor, Scott-Moncrieff, tendered their resignation during 2019 and were replacedby Scott-
Moncrieff Audit Services. Scott-Moncrieff Audit Services have expressedtheir willingness to continue in
office as auditor andwill be proposed for reappointmentat the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Committee

Secretary

Dated: 18 August 2020

 



SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SHETTLESTON HOUSING

ASSOCIATION LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Shettleston Housing Association Limited (the “Parent

Association”) andits subsidiaries (the “Group")for the year ended 31 March 2020 which comprise the Group

and Association Statements of Comprehensive Income,the Group andAssociation Statements of Changes

in Capital and Reserves, the Group and Association Statements of Financial Position, the Group and

Association Statements of Cash Flows and the notesto the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation

is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards,including Financial Reporting Standard 102

‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and RepublicofIreland’ (United Kingdom Generally

Accepted Accounting Practice).

In ouropinion,the financial statements:

+ give a true andfair view ofthestate of the Group's and the Parent Association's affairs as at 31 March

2020 andofthe Group's and the Parent Association's income and expenditurefor the year then ended;

+ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting

Practice; and

+ have beenprepared in accordance with the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014,

the Co-operative and Community Benefits Societies (Group Accounts) Regulations 1969, Part 6 of the

Housing (Scotland) Act 2010 and the Determination of Accounting Requirements 2019 issued by the

Scottish Housing Regulator.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and

applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. Weare independentof the

Group and Parent Association in accordancewith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical

Standard, and we havefulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Conclusionsrelating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respectof the following matters in which the ISAs (UK) require us to report to

you where:

. the Management Committee's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the

financial statements is not appropriate; or

. the Management Committee has not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material

uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Group or the Parent Association's ability to

continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period ofat least twelve months from

the date whenthe financial statements are authorised forissue.
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Otherinformation

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Management Committee is responsible for the other
information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we
identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whetherthere is a material misstatementin the financial statements or a material misstatementof the other
information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

Wehavenothingto report in this regard.

Matters on which weare required to report by exception

Wehave nothingto report in respect of the following matters where the Co-operative and Community Benefit
Societies Act 2014 require us to report to youif, in our opinion:

. a satisfactory system of control over transactions has not been maintained by the Parent Association;
or

. the Parent Association has not kept proper accounting records; or

. the Parent Association's financial statements are not in agreement with the books of account; or
e wehavenotreceivedall the information and explanations we needfor our audit.

Responsibilities of the Management Committee

As explained morefully in the Statement of the Management Committee's responsibilities set out on page 6,

the Management Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true andfair view, and for suchinternal control as the Management Committee
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whetherdueto fraud orerror.

In preparingthefinancial statements, the Management Committeeis responsible for assessing the Group’s
and Parent Association'sability to continue as a going concern,disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management Committee
either intendto liquidate the Group or the Parent Association or to cease operations, or have norealistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Wehave been appointed as auditor under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014
and report in accordancewith the Act and relevant regulations madeor having effect thereunder.

Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements canarise from fraud or error and are considered materialif, individually or in aggregate, they
could reasonably be expectedto influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit ofthe financial statements is located on the Financial

Reporting Council's website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our

auditor's report.

Useof our report

This report is madesolely to the Parent Association's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 87 of

the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014.

Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Parent Association's members,as a body,

those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. Tothefullest

extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Parent

Association and the Parent Association's members, as a body,for our audit work, for this report, or for the

opinions we haveformed.

Scott-Moncrieff Audit Services, Statutory Auditor

Eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Section 1212 of the Companies Act 2006

25 Bothwell Street

Glasgow
G2 6NL

Date: 18 August 2020
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In addition to our audit of the financial statements, we have reviewed your statements on page 5 concerning

the Association's compliance with the information required by the Regulatory Standards in respect of

internal financial controls contained within the publication “Our Regulatory Framework” and associated

Regulatory Advisory Notes which are issued by the Scottish Housing Regulator.

Basis of Opinion

We carried out our review having regard to the requirements on corporate governance matters within

Bulletin 2009/4 issued by the Financial Reporting Council. The Bulletin does not require us to review the

effectiveness of the Association’s procedures for ensuring compliance with the guidance notes, nor to

investigate the appropriatenessof the reason given for non-compliance.

Opinion

In our opinion the Statementon Internal Financial Controls on page 5 has provided the disclosures required

by the relevant Regulatory Standards within the publication “Our Regulatory Framework" and associated

Regulatory Advisory Notes issued by the Scottish Housing Regulatorin respectofinternalfinancial controls

and is consistent with the information which cameto our attention as a result of our audit work on the

Financial Statements.

Through our enquiry of certain members of the Management Committee and Officers of the Association

and examination of relevant documents, we have satisfied ourselves that the Management Committee’s
Statement on Internal Financial Controls appropriately reflects the Association's compliance with the
information required by the relevant Regulatory Standardsin respectofinternalfinancial controls contained

within the publication “Our Regulatory Framework” and associated Regulatory Advisory Notes issued by

the Scottish Housing Regulatorin respect ofinternalfinancial controls.

Scott-Moncrieff Audit Services, Statutory Auditor
Eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Section 1212 of the Companies Act 2006
25 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 6NL

Date: 18 August 2020
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Turnover

Operating expenditure

Operating surplus

Other operating income
Gainonfixed asset disposal
Decreasein fair value of investment properties
Interest receivable and other income
Interest payable and similar charges
Wind up of Upkeep Recycling

Surplus/(loss) before taxation

Tax (charge)/credit on surplus/(loss)

(Loss)for the year

Other comprehensive income
Initial recognition of the SHAPS defined benefit pension

scheme
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of the SHAPSdefined benefit

pension scheme
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of the Strathclyde defined

benefit pension scheme

Total Comprehensive Income

The results for the year relate wholly to continuing activities.

The notes form part of these financial statements

Notes

14b

10

12

24

24

24

2020
£

10,129,240

(8,340,767)

1,788,473

12,015
15,686
(86,859)
1,385

(1,724,020)
(2,607)

4,073

(23,495)

(19,422)

1,402,000

141,000

1,523,578

2019
E

9,539,960

(8,034,748)

1,505,212

(26,308)
3,323

(1,794,224)

(311,997)

6,366

(305,631)

(247,000)

(373,000)

(92,000)

(1,017,631)

 11



SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

Turnover

Operating expenditure

Operating surplus

Gain on disposalof property, plant and equipment
Interest receivable and otherincome
Interest payable andsimilar charges
Distribution from subsidiary — Gift aid
Decreasein fair value of investment properties

(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
Initial recognition of the SHAPS defined benefit pension
scheme
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of the SHAPS defined benefit
pension scheme
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of the Strathclyde defined benefit
pension scheme

Total Comprehensive Income

Theresults for the yearrelate wholly to continuing activities.

The notes form part of these financial statements

Notes

14c

24

24

24

2020
£

10,033,613

(8,373,850)

1,659,763

15,686
34,853

(1,724,020)

(86,859)

(100,577)

1,402,000

141,000

1,442,423

2019
£

9,280,843

(7,796,294)

1,484,549

36,791
(1,794,224)

103,910

(168,974)

(247,000)

(373,000)

(92,000)

(880,974)
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Capital
Share Revenue Redemption Total

Capital Reserve Reserve Reserves
£ £ £ £

Balance at 1 April 2019 244 18,524,895 583 18,525,722

Issue of share capital 12 - - 12

Cancellation of share capital (8) - 8 -

Total comprehensive income - 1,523,578 - 1,523,578
 

Balance at 31 March 2020 248 20,048,473 591 20,049,312
 

GROUP STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN CAPITAL AND RESERVES AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

 

Capital
Share Revenue Redemption Total
Capital Reserve Reserve Reserves

£ £ £ £

Balanceat 1 April 2018 247 19,542,526 567 19,543,340

Issue of share capital 13 - - 13

Cancellation of share (16) - 16 -

capital :
Total comprehensive - (1,017,631) - (1,017,631)

income

Balance at 31 March 2019 244 18,524,895 583 18,525,722
 

Thenotes form part of these financial statements
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Capital
Share Revenue Redemption Total Reserves

Capital Reserve Reserve
£ £ £ £

Balance at 1 April 2019 244 18,395,550 583 18,396,377

Issue of share capital 12 - - 12
Cancellation of share capital (8) - 8 -
Total comprehensive income - 1,442,423 - 1,442,423
Distribution to subsidiary — gift aid - - - -

Balance at 31 March 2020 248 19,837,973 591 19,838,812

ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN CAPITAL AND RESERVESAS AT 31 MARCH 2019

Capital
Share Revenue Redemption Total
Capital Reserve Reserve Reserves

£ £ £ £

Balance at 1 April 2018 restated 247 19,295,434 567 19,296,248
Issue of share capital 13 - - 13
Cancellation of share capital (16) - 16 -
Total comprehensive income - (880,974) - (880,974)
Distribution to subsidiary — gift aid - (18,910) - (18,910)

18,395,550 583 18,396,377Balance at 31 March 2019 244
 

The notes form part of these financial statements
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

GROUP STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

 

Tangible fixed assets
Housing properties
Otherfixed assets

Current assets
Stock
Debtors
Cashat bank and in hand

Creditors: amountsfalling due within one year

Net current(liabilities) / assets

Total assets less currentliabilities

Creditors: amountsfalling due after more than one year

Provisionsforliabilities
SHAPSdefined benefit pensionliability

Strathclyde pension schemedefined benefit pensionliability

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Revenue reserve
Capital redemption reserve

Notes

14a
14b

19

13

24

2020

£

70,500,650
2,286,214

72,786,864

63,982
1,817,952
751,098

2,633,032
(42,619,022)

(39,985,990)

32,800,874

(12,512,202)

(5,360)
(212,000)
(22,000)

20,049,312

248
20,048,473

591

20,049,312

Restated
2019

£

66,219,553
3,850,714

70,070,267

87,495
628,025
655,197

1,370,717
(39,090,140)

(37,719,423)

32,350,844

(11,916,987)

(5,135)
(1,789,000)
(114,000)

18,525,722

244
18,524,895

583

18,525,722

Thefinancial statements were authorised for issue by the Management Committee on 18 August 2020

and were signed onits behalf by:

Regulated Number: SP1884RS

The notes form part of thesefinancial statements

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson

Secretary
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH2020

 

Tangible fixed assets
Housing properties
Otherfixed assets

Investments
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Debtors due in more than one year
Debtors due in less than one year
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amountsfalling due within one year

Net current(liabilities) / assets

Total assets less currentliabilities

Creditors: amountsfalling due after more than one year

SHAPSdefined benefit pensionliability
Strathclyde pension scheme defined benefit pension liability

Net assets

Capital and reserves

Share capital
Revenuereserve

Capital redemption reserve

Notes 2020

£

14a 70,500,650
14c 1,599,588

72,100,238

15a 2

16 669,359
16 1,778,791
17 560,058

3,008,208
18 (42,523,434)

19

24

21

21

(39,515,226)

32,585,014

(12,512,202)

(212,000)
(22,000)

19,838,812

248
19,837,973

591

19,838,812

Restated
2019

£

66,219,553
3,158,086

69,377,639

669,359
598,036
567,864

1,835,259
(38,996,536)

(37,161,277)

32,216,362

(11,916,987)

(1,789,000)
(114,000)

18,396,377

244
18,395,550

583

18,396,377

Thefinancial statements were authorised for issue by the Management Committee on 18 August 2020
and were signed onits behalf by:

Regulated Number: SP1884RS
The notes form part of these financial statements

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson

Secretary
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

GROUP STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH 2020

 

 

 

 

Notes 2020 2019
£ £

Net cash generated from operatingactivities 1 2,487,878 2,509,072

Cashflowsfrom investing activities
Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment (4,934,443) (7,769,354)

Proceedsfrom sale of property, plant and equipment 43,592 -

Grants received 1,006,497 1,018,892

Interest received 1,385 3,323

Cashflows from financing activities

Interest paid (1,724,020) (1,756,224)

Loan repayment (285,000) -

Loan drawndown 3,500,000 2,500,000

Issue of share capital 12 13

Net changesin cash and cash equivalents 95,901 (3,494,278)

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 2019 655,197 4,149,475

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 2020 751,098 655,197

(i) Analysis of changesin net debt

Other non- At 31
At 1 April cash March

2019 Cash flows changes 2020

restated

£ £ £ £

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash 655,197 95,901 - 751,098

Overdrafts - - - -

Cash equivalents . = - -

655,197 95,901 - 751,098

Borrowings

Debt due within one year 37,322,500 3,215,000 252,500 40,790,000

Debt due after one year 190,000 - (190,000) -

37,512,500 3,215,000 62,500 40,790,000

Total 38,167,697 3,310,901 62,500 41,541,098
 

The notes form part of thesefinancial statements
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE GROUP STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

1) Reconciliation of Surplus for year to Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

2020 2019
£ £

(Deficit)/surplus for the year (19,422) (305,631)

for
Depreciation 1,740,773 1,608,639
Impairmentof housing properties underconstruction 362,308 114,766
Movementin fair value of investment properties 86,859 26,308
Impairmentoffixtures andfittings - 7,308
Decrease/(increase) in debtors (1,189,927) (125,577)
Increase/(decrease)in creditors (6,387) (378, 114)
Release of deferred Governmentcapital grants (174,954) (128,626)
Strathclyde Pension Scheme — non cash movements 49,000 34,000
SHAPS Pension Scheme — non cash movements 181,467 139,085
Carrying valueof tangible fixed assetdisposals 27,906 -
Decrease in stock 23,513 111,016

Taxation charge 23,495 (6,366)

Adjustments for investing orfinancing activities
Proceedsfrom sale of tangible fixed assets (43,592) a

SHAPSpast service deficit payment (356,467) (346,085)
Interest received (1,385) (3,323)
Interest payable 1,724,020 1,756,224
Taxation paid (1,829) (7,052)
Amortisation of arrangementfee 62,500 12,500

2,487,878 2,509,072
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

Net cash generated from operatingactivities

Cashflows from investing activities
Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Grants received
Interest received

Cashflows from financing activities
Interest paid
New secured loans
Loan drawdown
Repayment of borrowings
Issue of share capital

Net changesin cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 2019

Cash and cashequivalents at 31 March 2020

(i) Analysis of changesin net debt

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Overdrafts
Cash equivalents

Borrowings

Debt due within one year
Debt due after one year

Total

Thenotesform part of these financial statements

 

 

 

Notes 2020 2019
£ £

1 2,348,518 2,579,952

(4,932,258) (7,757,743)
43,592 -

1,006,497 1,018,892
34,853 36,791

(1,724,020) (1,756,224)

3,500,000 2,500,000
(285,000) -

12 13

(7,806) (3,378,319)

567,864 3,946,183

560,058 567,864

Other non-
At 1 April cash At 31

2019 Cash flows changes March
restated 2020

£ £ £ £

567,864 (7,806) - 560,058

567,864 (7,806) - 560,058

37,322,500 3,215,000 252,500 40,790,000
190,000 - (190,000) -

37,512,500 3,215,000 62,500 40,790,000

38,080,364 3,207,194 62,500 41,350,058
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTES TO THE ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH2020

 

1) Reconciliation of Surplus for year to Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

2020 2019
£ £

(Deficit)/surplus for the year (100,577) (168,974)

Adjustments for non-cash items

Depreciation 1,732,586 1,583,023
Impairment of housing under construction 362,308 114,766
Movementin fair value of investmentproperties 86,859 -
Decrease/(increase)in debtors (1,180,761) 15,629
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 13,076 (375, 889)
Releaseof deferred Governmentcapital grants (174,954) (128,626)
Strathclyde Pension Scheme — non cash movements 49,000 34,000
SHAPS Pension Scheme — non cash movements 181,467 139,085
Carrying value of tangible fixed asset disposals 27,906 -
Distribution to subsidiary - (18,910)

Adjustments for investing or financing activities
Proceedsfrom sale of tangible fixed assets (43,592) -
SHAPSpastservice deficit payment (356,467) (346,085)
Interest received (34,853) (36,791)
Interest payable 1,724,020 1,756,224
Amortisation of arrangementfee 62,500 12,500

2,348,518 2,579,952
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

1. GeneralInformation

The Group is registered under The Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014. The financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting

Standardsincluding Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the

UK and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and comply with

the requirements of the Determination of Accounting Requirements 2019 issued by the Scottish Housing

Regulator and Statement of RecommendedPractice for Social Housing Providers issuedin 2018.

Theprincipal accounting policies are set out below.

The presentation currencyis poundsterling andthefinancial statements are roundedto the nearest whole

number.

The Associationis a registered social landlord in Scotland andits registered numberis 183. The registered

addressis included in the front page ofthe financial statements.

The Association is defined as a public benefit entity and thus the Association complies with all

disclosure requirements relating to public benefit entities.

2. Accounting policies

Thefinancial statements have beenprepared in accordancewith applicable law and United Kingdom

Accounting Standards including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting

Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally

Accepted Accounting Practice) and comply with the requirements of the Determination of Accounting

Requirements 2019 as issued by the Scottish Housing Regulator and the Statement of

Recommended Practice for Social Housing Providers issued in 2018, The principal accounting

policies are set out below.

Thepreparation ofthesefinancial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use ofcertain

accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement in applying the

Association’s accounting policies (see note 3).

A summary ofthe principal accounting policies is set out below.

(a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting subject to the

revaluation of certain fixed assets and in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

The effect of events relating to the year ended 31 March 2020, which occurred before the date of

approval of the financial statements by the Board of Management have been included in the

statements to the extent required to show true andfair view ofthe state of affairs as at 31 March

2020 andofthe results for the year endedonthat date.

(b) Going concern
The Management Committee anticipatesthat a surpluswill be generatedin the yearto 31 March 2021 and

the year to 31 March 2022. The Group has a healthy cash position and thus the Management Committee

is satisfied that there are sufficient resourcesin place to continue operating for the foreseeable future. One

of the bank loan covenants was breached in 2019. The lender and the Scottish Housing Regulator have

been notified of this breach. The Association andthe lenderare in the process of reviewing the current

facilities in place. The lender remains supportive of the Association and is not seeking repaymentof the

capital outstanding.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH2020

 

(b)

(e)

(d)

(e)

(N

(g)

(h)

Accounting policies (continued)

Going concern (continued)
Thefull loan balance has beendisclosed within creditors less than 1 year. Oncethefacilities have
renewedtheseloanswill adopt the aging profile as outlined in the new underlying loan
agreements. Thus, the Management Committee continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accountingin preparing the annualfinancial statements.

Turnover

Association
Turnover represents rental and service charge income, factoring service income, and fees or
revenue grants receivable from Glasgow City Council and from the Scottish Government. Also
included is any income from first tranche shared ownership disposals.

Upkeep Shettleston Community Enterprises Limited and East End Housing Development
CompanyLimited
Revenueis recognised to the extent thatit is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can bereliably measured. Revenue is measured asthe fair value of the
consideration received orreceivable, excluding discounts, rebates, value added tax and other sales
taxes. The followingcriteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

e the amountof revenue can be measured reliably;
e itis probable that the companywill receive the consideration due underthe contract;

e the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be measured
reliably; and

e the costs incurred and the costs to complete the contract can be measuredreliably.

Apportionment of management expenses

Direct employee, administration and operating costs have been apportioned to the relevant sections
of the Statement of Comprehensive Incomeonthe basis of costs ofstaff directly attributable to the
operations dealt with in the financial statements.

Government revenue grants
Government revenue grants are recognised using the accrual model which means the Group
recognises the grantin income on a systematic basis over the period in which the Group recognises
the related costs for which the grantis intended to compensate.

Interest receivable and other income
Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Incomeusingthe effective
interest method.

Interest payable and similar expenses
Finance costs are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Incomeoverthe term of the
debt using the effective interest method so that the amount chargedis at a constant rate on
the carrying amount. Issue costsareinitially recognised as a reduction in the proceeds of the
associated capital instrument.

Lessor
The Group rents out commercial property under formal leases. The rental income is recognised
within otheractivities (note 6) on an accruals basis.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH 2020

 

2. Accounting policies (continued)

(i)

0)

(k)

(1

(m)

Fixed assets - Housing properties

Housing properties are stated at deemed cost based on an Existing Use Value at 1 April 2014. From

this date, housing properties have been accounted for underhistorical cost. The development cost

of housing properties includes thefollowing:

e costof acquiring land and buildings;
e development expenditure; and
+ internal administrative costs relating to the acquisition and development of housing

properties.

Included within housing properties is 24 mid market units leased to tenants via East End Housing

Development CompanyLimited.

These costs are termed "qualifying costs” by the Scottish Government for approved Housing

Association Grant. Refurbishment expenditure on existing properties is capitalised to the extent that

the expenditure represents improvementsto the properties or replacement of components.

Expenditure on schemes which are subsequently aborted is written off in the year in which it is

recognised that the schemeswill not be developed to completion.

Fixed assets — investmentproperties
Investment properties areinitially recorded at cost. Thereafter investment properties are held at

market value with any changesin market value recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive

Income.

Fixed assets — otherfixed assets
Otherfixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Development and maintenance administration costs

Development and maintenance administration costs relating to development and maintenance

capital projects activities are capitalised based on an apportionmentofthestaff time spentdirectly

onthis activity.

Depreciation

Housing properties
Housing properties are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Each housing unit has been

split between its major componentparts. Each major componentis depreciated on a straight line

basis overits expected economic useful life. The cost of new housing units are depreciated from

the month the unit is first rented. The following major components and useful lives have been

identified by the Association:

Land - not depreciated
Structure - over 50 years
Heating - over 15 years
Digital - over 15 years
Kitchen - over 15 years
Bathroom - over 30 years
Doors - over 30 years
Windows - over 30 years
Cladding - over 50 years
Roof - over 50 years
Gutters - over 30 years
Electrical - over 30 years
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

CA Accounting policies (continued)

(m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

(q)

in

Depreciation (continued)

Otherfixed assets
Depreciation is charged on otherfixed assets so as to write off the asset cost less any recoverable
value overits anticipated useful life.

Thefollowing rates have been used:

Computer Equipment - 33% on cost
Motor Vehicles - 25% on cost
Furniture & Fittings - 20% oncost
Office Premises - 2% on cost

A full year’s depreciation is charged in the year of purchase. No charge is madein the year of
disposal.

Stock
Stocks are stated at the lowerof cost and net realisable value, being the estimatedselling price less
costs to complete andsell. Cost is based on the cost of purchaseona firstin, first out basis. Work
in progress andfinished goodsinclude labourandattributable overheads.

At each Statement of Financial Position date, stocks are assessed for impairment. If stock is
impaired, the carrying amountis reducedto its selling price less costs to complete and sell. The
impairmentloss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Debtors
Short term debtors are measuredat transaction price, less any impairment.

Rental arrears represent amounts due by tenants for rental of social housing properties at the
year end. Rental arrears are reviewed regularly by management and written downto the amount
deemed recoverable. Any provision deemed necessary is shown alongside gross rental arrears
in Note 16.

Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cashis represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without
penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments that
mature in no more than three monthsfrom the date of acquisition and that are readily convertible
to known amountsof cash with insignificant risk of changein value.

Creditors
Short term creditors are measuredat the transaction price. Otherfinancialliabilities, including bank
loans, are measuredinitially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

FinancialInstruments
The Group only enters into basic financial instruments transactions that result in the recognition of
financial assets andliabilities like trade and other accounts receivable and payable,loans from banks
andrelated parties.

Debtinstruments (other than those wholly repayable or receivable within one year), including loans
and other accounts receivable and payable, are initially measured at the present value ofthe future
cash flows and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH 2020

 

2. Accounting policies (continued)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(u)

m

Financial instruments (continued)

Debt instruments that are payable or receivable within one year, typically trade payables or
receivables, are measured,initially and subsequently, at the undiscounted amountof the cash or
other consideration, expected to be paid or received.

Howeverif the arrangements of a short-term instrumentconstitute a financing transaction,like the
paymentof a trade debt deferred beyond normalbusiness termsorfinancedat a rate ofinterestthat
is not a market rate or in case of an out-right short-term loan not at marketrate, the financial asset
or liability is measured,initially, at the present value of the future cash flow discounted at a market
rate of interest for a similar debt instrument and subsequently at amortised cost.

Governmentcapital grants
Governmentcapital grants, at amounts approved by The Scottish Government or Glasgow City
Council, are paid directly to the Group as required to meetitsliabilities during the development

process.Thisis treated as a deferred capital grant and is released to incomein accordance with the

accrual modeloverthe useful life of the assetit relates to on completion of the developmentphase.

“The accrual model requires the Group to recognise income on a systematic basis over the period

in which the Group recognisesthe related costs for which the grant is intended to compensate. The

governmentcapital grants relating to new housing units is amortised from the month theunit isfirst

rented.

Non-governmentcapital and revenue grants
Non-governmentcapital and revenue grants are recognised using the performance model.If there
are no performance conditions attached the grants are recognised as revenue whenthe grants are

receivedorreceivable.

A grant that imposes specific future performancerelated conditions on the recipient is recognised

as revenueonly whenthe performancerelated conditions are met.

A grant received before the revenuerecognitioncriteria are satisfied is recognised asa liability.

Loans
Mortgage loans are advancedby Private Lenders underthe termsofindividual mortgage deedsin

respect of each property or housing scheme. Advances are available only in respect of those

developments which have been given approval by Glasgow City Council.

Pensions(note 24)
The Scottish Housing Association Defined Benefits Pension Scheme

The Association participates in The Scottish Housing Associations’ Defined Benefits Pension

Scheme (SHAPS)andretirement benefits to employeesof the Association are funded by the

contributions from all participating employers and employeesin the scheme. Payments are

made in accordance with periodic calculations by consulting actuaries and are based on

pension costs applicable across the various participating Associations taken as a whole.

The SHAPSis accountedfor as a defined benefit scheme and as such the amountcharged to

the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of pension costs and otherpost-retirement

benefits is the estimated regular cost of providing the benefits accrued in the year, adjusted to

reflect variations from that cost. Theinterest costis included within otherfinance costs/income.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from new valuations and from updating valuations to the

reporting date are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 MARCH2020

 

2. Accounting policies (continued)

(v)

(w)

Pensions (note 24) (continued)

Defined benefit schemes are funded, with the assets held separately from the Association in
separate trustee administered funds. Full actuarial valuations, by a professionally qualified
actuary, are obtained at least every three years, and updated to reflect current conditions at

each reporting date.

The pension scheme assets are measured at fair value. The pension scheme liabilities are
measured using the projected unit method and discounted at the current rate of return on a
high quality corporate bond of equivalent term and currency. A pension schemeassetis
recognised on the Statementof Financial Position only to the extent that the surplus may be
recovered by reduced future contributions or to the extent that the trustees have agreed a
refund from the schemeat the reporting date. À pension scheme liability is recognised to the
extent that the Association has a legal or constructive obligation to settle the liability.

The Strathclyde Pension Fund
The Strathclyde Pension fund is accounted for as a defined benefit scheme and as such the
amount charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Incomein respect of pension costs and
other post-retirement benefits is the estimated regular cost of providing the benefits accruedin
the year, adjusted to reflect variations from that cost. The interest costis included within other
finance costs/income. Actuarial gains and lossesarising from new valuations and from updating
valuations to the reporting date are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Defined benefit schemes are funded, with the assets held separately from the Association in
separate trustee administered funds. Full actuarial valuations, by a professionally qualified
actuary, are obtained at least every three years, and updated to reflect current conditions at
eachreporting date.

The pension scheme assets are measured at fair value. The pension schemeliabilities are
measured using the projected unit method and discounted at the current rate of return on a
high quality corporate bond of equivalent term and currency. A pension schemeassetis
recognised on the Statementof Financial Position only to the extent that the surplus may be
recovered by reduced future contributions or to the extent that the trustees have agreed a
refund from the schemeat the reporting date. A pension schemeliability is recognised to the
extent that the Association has a legalor constructive obligation to settle the liability.

The Scottish Housing Association Defined Contribution Scheme

This is a defined contribution scheme, Employer contributions are charged to the Statement
of Comprehensive Incomeon an accruals basis.

Financial Commitments
Assets held underfinance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownershipof the
asset have passedto the Association, and hire purchasecontracts are capitalised in the Statement
of Financial Position and are depreciated in the Statement of Comprehensive Income over
periodof their usefullives.

the

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a
straightline basis over the lease term.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 34 MARCH2020

 

3. Judgementsin applying policies and key sourcesof estimation uncertainty

In preparing the financial statements, managementis required to make estimates and assumptions which

affect reported income, expenses,assets, andliabilities. Use of available information and application of

judgementare inherent in the formation of estimates, together with past experience and expectations of

future events that are believed to be reasonable underthe circumstances. Actual results in the future could

differ from such estimates.

The membersof the Board of Managementconsiderthe following to becritical judgements in preparing the

financial statements:

- The categorisation of housing properties as property, plant and equipmentinline with the
requirements of the SORP;

- The amount disclosed as ‘operating surplus’ is representative of activities that would normally be

regarded as ‘operating’.

The Management Committee are satisfied that the accounting policies are appropriate and applied

consistently. Key sources of estimation have been applied asfollows:

Estimate Basis of estimation

Usefullives of property, plant and equipment The usefullives of property, plant and equipment
are based on the knowledge of senior
managementat the Association, with reference to
expected assetlife cycles.

The main components of housing properties and their The cost of housing properties is split into

useful lives separately identifiable components. These
components were identified by knowledgeable
and experienced staff members and based on
costing models.

Recoverable amount of rental and other trade Rental arrears and other trade receivables are

receivables reviewed by appropriately experienced senior
management team members on a case by case
basis with the balance outstanding together with
the paymenthistory ofthe individual tenant being
taken into account.

The obligations under the SHAPs Pension Scheme and These haverelied on the actuarial assumptionsof

Strathclyde Pension Scheme qualified actuaries which have been reviewed and
are considered reasonable and appropriate.

The valuation of investment properties The investment properties were valued by an
appropriately qualified surveyor using market data
at the date of valuation.

Development and maintenancecosts capitalised 100% of the payroll cost of the development staff
is capitalised whilst a proportion (ranging from
25% to 100%) of the payroll cost of maintenance
staff is capitalised based on an estimate of the
time spent by maintenance staff on managing
capital additions (i.e. new components).

 

27



S
H
E
T
T
L
E
S
T
O
N
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
L
I
M
I
T
E
D

N
O
T
E
S
T
O

TH
E
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S

F
O
R
T
H
E
Y
E
A
R
E
N
D
E
D

31
M
A
R
C
H

2
0
2
0

 4
.

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s
of

tu
rn

ov
er

,
op
er
at
in
g
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
op
er
at
in
g
su
rp
lu
s/
(d
ef
ic
it
)

G
r
o
u
p

I
n
c
o
m
e
a
n
d
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

Fr
om
l
e
t
t
i
n
g
s

So
ci
al

Le
tt
in
gs

(N
ot

e
5a
)

Ot
he

ra
ct

iv
it

ie
s
(N
ot
e
6a
)

U
p
k
e
e
p

Sh
et
tl
es
to
n
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

En
te

rp
ri

se
s
Li
mi
te
d

Ea
st

E
n
d
H
o
u
s
i
n
g
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
L
i
m
i
t
e
d

U
p
k
e
e
p

Re
cy
cl
in
g

A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

I
n
c
o
m
e
a
n
d
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

Fr
om
l
e
t
t
i
n
g
s

So
ci

al
Le
tt
in
gs

(N
ot
e
5b

)
Ot

he
ra

ct
iv
it
ie
s
(N
ot
e
6b

)

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

9,
79
4,
50
7

1
1
3
,
7
8
4

14
,1
51

2
0
6
,
7
9
8

10
,1
29
,2
40

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e £

8,
25
5,
61
8

1
1
7
,
0
5
0

(8
9,
00
3)

5
7
,
1
0
2

8,
34

0,
76

7

2
0
2
0

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

S
u
r
p
l
u
s
/

(d
ef
ic
it
) £

1,
53
8,
88
9

(3
,2
66
)

10
3,
15
4

14
9,

69
6

1,
78
8,
47
3

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

9,
01
4,
21
3

1
2
1
,
5
9
7

1
4
9
,
6
1
5

2
0
2
,
7
8
1

5
1
,
7
5
4

9,
53
9,
96
0

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e £

7,
65

6,
49

2
1
2
6
,
2
9
3

1
2
4
,
6
2
1

3
4
,
2
0
9

9
3
,
1
3
3

8
,
0
3
4
,
7
4
8

2
0
1
9

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

Su
rp
lu
s/

(d
ef

ic
it

) £

1,
35
7,
72
1

(4
,6
96
)

24
,9
94

16
8,

57
2

(4
1,

37
9)

1,
50
5,
21
2
 

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

9,
86

3,
04

1
1
7
0
,
5
7
2

10
,0
33
,6
13

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e £

8,
25
5,
61
8

1
1
8
,
2
3
2

8
,
3
7
3
,
8
5
0

2
0
2
0

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

S
u
r
p
l
u
s
/

(d
ef

ic
it

) £

1,
60
7,
42
3

5
2
,
3
4
0

1,
65
9,
76
3

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

9,
01
4,
21
3

2
6
6
,
6
3
0

9,
28
0,
84
3

Op
er

at
in

g
Ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e £

7,
67

0,
00

1
1
2
6
,
2
9
3

7,
79

6,
29

4

2
0
1
9

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

Su
rp
lu
s/

(d
ef

ic
it

) £

1,
34

4,
21

2
1
4
0
,
3
3
7

1,
48

4,
54

9

 

2
8



S
H
E
T
T
L
E
S
T
O
N
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
L
I
M
I
T
E
D

N
O
T
E
S
T
O

TH
EF
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S

F
O
R
T
H
E
Y
E
A
R
E
N
D
E
D

31
M
A
R
C
H

20
20

 S
a.

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s
of

tu
rn

ov
er

,
op
er
at
in
g
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
s
u
r
p
l
u
s
f
r
o
m

so
ci

al
le
tt
in
g

ac
ti
vi
ti
es

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
e
d

S
h
a
r
e
d

N
e
e
d
s

H
o
u
s
i
n
g

O
w
n
e
r
s
h
i
p

2
0
2
0

2
0
1
9

G
r
o
u
p

H
o
u
s
i
n
g

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
t
i
o
n

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l

To
ta
l

£
£

£
£

£

I
n
c
o
m
e
f
r
o
m
re

nt
a
n
d
se

rv
ic

e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

Re
nt
r
e
c
e
i
v
a
b
l
e
ne

t
of

se
rv

ic
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

8
,
7
5
0
,
0
2
0

-
6
0
,
0
8
2

8
,
8
1
0
,
1
0
2

8
,
4
3
5
,
8
1
8

Se
rv
ic
e
ch
ar
ge
s

35
0,

79
7

-
3,
38
6

35
4,
18
3

3
2
2
,
1
7
3

 
 

G
r
o
s
s
i
n
c
o
m
e
f
r
o
m

r
e
n
t
s
a
n
d
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

9
,
1
0
0
,
8
1
7

-
6
3
,
4
6
8

9
,
1
6
4
,
2
8
5

8
,
7
5
7
,
9
9
1

L
e
s
s
vo
id
s

(8
1,
36
7)

-
-

(8
1,

36
7)

(7
2,

94
1)

 
 

9,
01
9,
45
0

-
63
,4
68

9,
08
2,
91
8

8,
68

5,
05

0

N
e
t
i
n
c
o
m
e
f
r
o
m

re
nt
s
a
n
d
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

St
ag
e
3
gr
an
ts

15
3,

92
7

-
-

15
3,
92
7

11
9,
89
1

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
gr
an
ts

2
0
,
4
0
0

-
-

2
0
,
4
0
0

8
0
,
6
4
6

Am
or

ti
sa
ti
on

of
de
fe
rr
ed

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
Ca

pi
ta

l
G
r
a
n
t
s

1
7
4
,
9
5
4

-
-

1
7
4
,
9
5
4

1
2
8
,
6
2
6

O
t
h
e
r
i
n
c
o
m
e
—
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e
b
o
n
d

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

-
-

3
6
2
,
3
0
8
 

To
ta
l
t
u
r
n
o
v
e
r
f
r
o
m

so
ci
al
l
e
t
t
i
n
g
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

9
,
7
3
1
,
0
3
9

-
6
3
,
4
6
8

9
,
7
9
4
,
5
0
7

9
,
0
1
4
,
2
1
3

 
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
ad
mi
ni
st
ra
ti
on

co
st
s

2
,
9
9
1
,
5
8
6

-
1
9
,
1
0
7

3
,
0
1
0
,
6
9
3

3
,
1
8
0
,
1
8
8

Se
rv
ic
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

8
4
6
,
6
0
4

-
9
,
8
4
5

8
5
6
,
4
4
9

7
1
7
,
0
3
8

P
l
a
n
n
e
d

cy
cl
ic
al

m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
in
cl
ud
in
g
m
a
j
o
r
re
pa
ir
s

1
,
3
6
9
,
1
2
3

-
-

1
,
3
6
9
,
1
2
3

1
,
0
6
5
,
6
9
4

R
e
a
c
t
i
v
e
m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
co
st
s

7
7
6
,
4
7
3

-
-

7
7
6
,
4
7
3

8
8
4
,
2
7
1

B
a
d
de
bt
s
—

re
nt
s
a
n
d
se
rv
ic
e
ch
ar
ge
s

47
,7
37

-
-

47
,7
37

31
,9
13

De
pr
ec
ia
ti
on

of
so
ci
al

h
o
u
s
i
n
g

1
,
6
5
8
,
8
3
5

-
1
5
,
3
0
9

1
,
6
7
4
,
1
4
4

1
,
5
1
4
,
8
4
5

Pr
op
er
ty

i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

1
5
8
,
6
9
1

-
-

1
5
8
,
6
9
1

1
4
7
,
7
7
7

I
m
p
a
i
r
m
e
n
t
c
h
a
r
g
e

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

-
-

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

1
1
4
,
7
6
6

 
 

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
c
o
s
t
s
fo
r
so
ci
al
l
e
t
t
i
n
g
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

8
,
2
1
1
,
3
5
7

-
4
4
,
2
6
1

8
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
8

7
,
6
5
6
,
4
9
2

 
 

Op
er
at
in

g
Su

rp
lu

s
o
n

le
tt
in
g
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

,
2
0
2
0

1,
51

9,
68

2
-

19
,2
07

1,
53
8,
88
9
 

 

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
S
u
r
p
l
u
s
o
n

le
tt
in
g
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,
2
0
1
9

1
,
3
3
5
,
1
1
7

-
2
2
,
6
0
4

1
,
3
5
7
,
7
2
1
  

 



S
H
E
T
T
L
E
S
T
O
N
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
L
I
M
I
T
E
D

N
O
T
E
S
T
O

T
H
E
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S

F
O
R
T
H
E
Y
E
A
R
E
N
D
E
D

31
M
A
R
C
H

2
0
2
0

 5
b.

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s
of

tu
rn

ov
er

,
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
op
er
at
in
g
s
u
r
p
l
u
s
f
r
o
m
so
ci
al

le
tt

in
g
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

G
e
n
e
r
a
l

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
e
d

S
h
a
r
e
d

N
e
e
d
s

H
o
u
s
i
n
g

O
w
n
e
r
s
h
i
p

2
0
2
0

2
0
1
9

A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

H
o
u
s
i
n
g

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
t
i
o
n

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
t
i
o
n

To
ta
l

To
ta

l
£

€
£

£
£

In
co

me
f
r
o
m

re
nt

a
n
d
se

rv
ic

e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

R
e
n
t
re

ce
iv

ab
le

ne
to
f

se
rv
ic
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

8,
75
0,
02
0

-
6
0
,
0
8
2

8
,
8
1
0
,
1
0
2

8
,
4
3
5
,
8
1
8

id
-m
ar
ke
t
re
nt

le
as

e
i
n
c
o
m
e

6
8
,
5
3
4

6
8
,
5
3
4

Se
rv
ic
e
ch

ar
ge

s
3
5
0
,
7
9
7

-
3
,
3
8
6

3
5
4
,
1
8
3

3
2
2
,
1
7
3

   

G
r
o
s
s
in
co
me
f
r
o
m

re
nt
s
a
n
d
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

9,
16

9,
35

1
-

6
3
,
4
6
8

9
,
2
3
2
,
8
1
9

8
,
7
5
7
,
9
9
1

L
e
s
s
v
o
i
d
s

(8
1,
36
7)

-
(8

1,
36

7)
(7

2,
94

1)

N
e
t
i
n
c
o
m
e
f
r
o
m
re
nt
s
a
n
d
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

9
,
0
8
7
,
9
8
4

S
t
a
g
e
3
g
r
a
n
t
s

1
5
3
,
9
2
7

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
gr

an
ts

2
0
,
4
0
0

Am
or

ti
sa

ti
on

of
de
fe
rr
ed

G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
Ca
pi
ta
l
Gr
an
ts

1
7
4
,
9
5
4

O
t
h
e
r
i
n
c
o
m
e
—
p
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e
b
o
n
d
i
n
c
o
m
e

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

-
6
3
,
4
6
8

9
,
1
5
1
,
4
5
2

8
,
6
8
5
,
0
5
0

7
15
3,
92
7

11
9,
89
1

=
20
,4
00

80
,6
46

-
-

17
4,
95
4

12
8,

62
6

-
-

36
2,
30
8

=

To
ta

l
tu

rn
ov

er
f
r
o
m

so
ci

al
l
e
t
t
i
n
g

ac
ti
vi

 

9,
79
9,
57
3

a
63
,4
68

9,
86

3,
04

1
9,

01
4,

21
3

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
ad

mi
ni

st
ra
ti

on
co
st
s

2,
99
1,
58
6

-
1
9
,
1
0
7

3
,
0
1
0
,
6
9
3

3
,
1
8
4
,
1
6
4

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

8
4
6
,
6
0
4

-
9
,
8
4
5

8
5
6
,
4
4
9

7
1
7
,
0
3
8

P
l
a
n
n
e
d

cy
cl
ic
al

m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

in
cl

ud
in

g
m
a
j
o
r
re

pa
ir

s
1,
36
9,
12
3

-
-

1
,
3
6
9
,
1
2
3

1,
06
5,
69
4

Re
ac
ti
ve

m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
co
st
s

7
7
6
,
4
7
3

-
-

7
7
6
,
4
7
3

8
9
3
,
8
0
4

B
a
d
de

bt
s
—

re
nt
s
a
n
d
se

rv
ic

e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

4
7
,
7
3
7

-
4
7
,
7
3
7

3
1
,
9
1
3

De
pr

ec
ia

ti
on

of
so
ci
al

ho
us

in
g

1,
65
8,
83
5

-
1
5
,
3
0
9

1
,
6
7
4
,
1
4
4

1
,
5
1
4
,
8
4
5

Pr
op
er
ty

in
su

ra
nc

e(
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d

in
M
g
t
&
Ma
in
t
co

st
s)

1
5
8
,
6
9
1

-
-

1
5
8
,
6
9
1

1
4
7
,
7
7
7

Im
pa

ir
me

nt
c
h
a
r
g
e

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

-
-

3
6
2
,
3
0
8

1
1
4
,
7
6
6

 

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
c
o
s
t
s
fo

r
so

ci
al

le
:

 

g
ac
ti
vi
ti
es

8
,
2
1
1
,
3
5
7

-
4
4
,
2
6
1

8
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
8

7,
67

0,
00

1
 

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
S
u
r
p
l
u
s
o
n

le
tt
in
g
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,
2
0
2
0

1,
58
8,
21
6

-
1
9
,
2
0
7

1
,
6
0
7
,
4
2
3

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
S
u
r
p
l
u
s

on
l
e
t
t
i
n
g

ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,
2
0
1
9

1,
32
1,
60
8

-
2
2
,
6
0
4

1,
34
4,
21
2

 

 

3
0



S
H
E
T
T
L
E
S
T
O
N
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
L
I
M
I
T
E
D

N
O
T
E
S
T
O

T
H
E
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S

F
O
R
T
H
E
Y
E
A
R
E
N
D
E
D

31
M
A
R
C
H

2
0
2
0

 

6a
.

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s
of

tu
rn

ov
er

,
op

er
at

in
g
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
op

er
at

in
g
su
rp
lu
s/
(d
ef
ic
it
)
f
r
o
m

ot
he
ra

ct
iv

it
ie

s

G
r
o
u
p

Wi
de

rr
o
l
e

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
#

Ca
re

an
d
re
pa
ir

of
pr
op
er
ty

Fa
ct

or
in

g
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

ac
ti
vi
ti
es

C
a
r
e

ac
ti
vi
ti
es

A
g
e
n
c
y
/
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

fo
r
R
S
L
s

Ho
us
in

g
op
ti
on
s

Fu
rn
it
ur

e
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

A
d
a
p
t
a
t
i
o
n
s

Co
mm

er
ci
al

re
nt

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

To
ta
l
fr

om
ot

he
r

ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,
2
0
2
0

To
ta
l
fr
om

ot
he

ra
ct
iv
it
ie
s,

2
0
1
9

G
r
a
n
t
s

f
r
o
m

Sc
ot
ti
sh

Mi
ni
st
er
s £

O
t
h
e
r

r
e
v
e
n
u
e

g
r
a
n
t
s £

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g

P
e
o
p
l
e

i
n
c
o
m
e £

O
t
h
e
r

i
n
c
o
m
e £

52
,2
38

9,
30
0

52
,2
46

11
3,
78
4

2
0
2
0

To
ta

l
T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

52
,2

38

52
,2

46

11
3,
78
4
 

12
1,
59
7

2
0
1
9

To
ta
l

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r £

57
,6
90

9,
30

0

54
,6

07

12
1,
59
7

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

-
b
a
d
d
e
b
t
s £

#
U
n
d
e
r
t
a
k
e
n
to

su
pp
or
t
th

e
co

mm
un

it
y,

ot
he

r
th

an
th

e
pr
ov
is
io
n,

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

,
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
f

ho
us
in
g.

T
h
e
m
i
n
i
m
u
m
ex
pe
ct
ed

re
nt

al
i
n
c
o
m
e
fo

r
c
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l

un
it

s
fo
r
20

20
/2

1
is
£5
3,
81
3.

O
t
h
e
r

op
er
at
in
g

ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e £

64
,8

92

7,
07
0

45
,0
88

11
7,
05
0
 

2
0
2
0

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

s
u
r
p
l
u
s

or
(d

ef
ic

it
) £

(1
2,

65
4)

9,
30
0

45
,1

76
(4

5,
08

8)

(3
,2
66
)

2
0
1
9

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

s
u
r
p
l
u
s
o
r

(d
ef
ic
it
) £

(6
14

)

9,
30

0

54
,2
77

(6
7,
65
9)

(4
,6
96
)
 

 
31



S
H
E
T
T
L
E
S
T
O
N
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
L
I
M
I
T
E
D

N
O
T
E
S
T
O

TH
E
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S

F
O
R
T
H
E
Y
E
A
R

E
N
D
E
D
3
1
M
A
R
C
H

2
0
2
0

 6
b.

Pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
s
of

tu
rn
ov
er
,
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
a
n
d
op

er
at

in
g
su
rp
lu
s/
(d
ef
ic
it
)
f
r
o
m

ot
he
ra
ct
iv
it
ie
s

2
0
2
0

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

2
0
1
9

G
r
a
n
t
s

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

f
r
o
m

O
t
h
e
r

S
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g

Op
er
at
in
g

O
t
h
e
r

su
rp

lu
s

Op
er
at
in
g

Sc
ot

ti
sh

r
e
v
e
n
u
e

p
e
o
p
l
e

O
t
h
e
r

To
ta

l
To
ta
l

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
e

op
er

at
in

g
or

su
rp
lu
s
or

i
n
c
o
m
e

T
u
r
n
o
v
e
r

Tu
rn
ov
er

-
b
a
d
d
e
b
t
s

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
e

(d
ef

ic
it

)
(d
ef
ic
it
)

As
so
ci
at
io
n

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

Wi
de
r
r
o
l
e

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
#

-
-

Ca
re

a
n
d

re
pa

ir
of

pr
op
er
ty

-
-

Fa
ct
or
in
g

-
-

-
52
,2
38

52
,2

38
57

,6
90

-
64
,8
92

(1
2,
65
4)

(6
14

)
Ca
re
ac

ti
vi
ti
es

-
-

A
g
e
n
c
y
/
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

-
-

fo
r
R
S
L
s

9,
30
0

9,
30
0

9,
30
0

9,
30

0
9,
30
0

Fu
rn
it
ur
e
P
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

-
2

_
A
d
a
p
t
a
t
i
o
n
s

5
=

5
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l

re
nt

-
-

-
63
,9
46

63
,9
46

13
1,
98
1

-
8,
25
2

55
,6
94

13
1,

65
1

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

to
su
bs
id

ia
ri
es

4
5
,
0
8
8

4
5
,
0
8
8

6
7
,
6
5
9

4
5
,
0
8
8

To
ta

l
f
r
o
m

ot
he
r
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
,

2
0
2
0

1
7
0
,
5
7
2

1
7
0
,
5
7
2

-
1
1
8
,
2
3
2

5
2
,
3
4
0

To
ta
l
fr
om

ot
he
ra

ct
iv
it
ie
s,

2
0
1
9

-
-

-
26
6,
63
0

26
6,
63
0

-
12
6,
29
3

14
0,
33
7

 
 

#
 U

nd
er

ta
ke

n
to

su
pp
or
t
th
e
co
mm
un
it
y,

ot
he
rt
ha

n
t
h
e

pr
ov
is
io
n,

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

,
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
of

ho
us
in
g.

T
h
e
m
i
n
i
m
u
m
ex
pe
ct
ed

re
nt
al

i
n
c
o
m
e

fo
r
c
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l

un
it

s
fo
r
20

20
/2

1
is
£6
5,
86
5.

 
3
2



SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

7. Directors’ Emoluments

Group and Association
The directors are defined as the members of the Management Committee, the Chief Executive and

anyone whoreportsdirectly to the Chief Executive or the Management Committee. No emoluments were

paid to any memberof the Management Committee during the year. The Association considers key

managementpersonnelto be the Management Committee and Executive Officers (aslisted on the front

pageofthe financial statements).

2020 2019
£ £

Emoluments (excluding pension contributions) of

Chief Executive 87,720 86,518

The Chief Executive is a memberof the Scottish Housing Association Pension Scheme (SHAPS)

described in note 24. No enhanced or special terms apply to membership and he has noother pension

arrangementsto which the Association contributes. The Association's contribution for the Chief Executive

in the year amounted to £8,947 (2079: £8, 746). No pastservice deficit contributions are madein respect

of the Chief Executive.

Numbersof Directors whose emoluments exceed 2020 2019

£60,000 during the year wereasfollows Number Number

(excluding pension contributions):-

£60,001 - £65,000

£65,001 - £70,000 2 4

£70,001 - £75,000 1 -

£75,001 - £80,000 - -

£80,001 - £85,000 - -

£85,001 - £90,000 1 1

The total emoluments (excluding pension contributions) for those earning more than £60,000 were

£294,045 (2019: £216,451). The total pension contributions (excluding past service deficit contributions)

for those earning more than £60,000 were £29,993 (2019: £19,582).

The total emoluments (including pension contributions but excluding past service deficit contributions)

paid to key managementpersonnel was £324,038 (2019: £397,370). The social security costs for these

individuals was £34,845 (2019: £38,739).
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

8. EmployeeInformation 2020 2019
Number Number

The average number of persons employed
during the year ona full time equivalent basis was:

Housing Management 1
Maintenance
Development
Finance
Administration
Factoring
Housing Support
Widerrole
Welfare Rights Officers
IT D

D
A
0

m
n

O
1

O
1
©
0
a

A
N
A
A
N
D
N
S
O
o
O
A
N
O

a oAssociation 57

a o 8Upkeep Shettleston Community Enterprises Limited
Upkeep Recycling ' n

100 112

The average headcountfor the group was 104 (2019: 117). The average headcountfor the Association
is 54 (2019: 61).

Groupstaff costs 2020 2019
£ £

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments):
Wagesandsalaries 3,065,235 3,274,439

Social security costs 276,685 300,542
Pension costs 225,669 298,503
Defined benefit pension charge — Strathclyde Pension Fund (Note 24) 45,000 34,000
SHAPSre-measurements (Note 24) 142,467 101,085
Agency fees 66,722 9,672

3,821,778 4,018,241

Association staff costs 2020 2019
£ £

Staff costs (including directors' emoluments):
Wages andsalaries 1,944,552 2,132,134
Social security costs 190,162 211,569

Pension costs 187,398 262,696
Defined benefit pension charge — Strathclyde Pension Fund (Note 24) 45,000 34,000
SHAPSre-measurements (Note 24) 142,467 101,085
Agency Fees 66,722 9,672

2,576,301 2,751,156

During the year past service deficit contributions of £367,175 were paid. Of this payment £356,467
was a payment in respect of the SHAPSpastservice deficit liability. The.remainder of £10,708 was
pension management costs which have been included in the pension contributions total included in
staff costs above.
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED
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9.

10.

11.

12.

 

 

Interest receivable and other income Group Group Association Association

2020 2019 2020 2019
£ £ £ £

Interest received on deposits 1,385 3,323 1,385 3,323

Interest received on loansto subsidiaries - - 33,468 33,468

1,385 3,323 34,853 36,791

Interest payable and similar charges 2020 2019

Group and Association £ £

Onprivate loans 1,724,020 1,756,224

Defined benefit pensionliability — interest charge (Note 24) - 38,000

1,724,020 1,794,224

 

Operating surplus Group Group Association Association

2020 2019 2020 2019

£ £ £ £

Operating surplusis stated after charging:

Depreciation — social housing 1,498,783 1,322,820 1,498,783 1,322,820

Depreciation — replaced components net

book value 175,361 192,025 76,226 192,025

Depreciation — otherfixed assets 66,629 93,794 58,442 68,178

Auditor's remuneration (excluding VAT)
- In their capacity as auditors 26,000 28,455 14,250 14,000

- In respect of other services 1,448 4,000 2,395 2,000

Taxation 2020 2019
£ £

Group

Provision has been madefor United Kingdom

corporation tax at 19% (2019: 19%) (23,270) (1,829)

Overprovisionin prior year - 8,549

Deferred tax (note 13) (225) (354)

Tax (charge)/credit (23,495) 6,366

Association

As acharity, Shettleston Housing Association’s charitable activities are not subjectto taxation. However,

the surpluses from non-charitable activities are subject to taxation. No corporation tax was due in 2020 or

2019 in respect of these non-charitable activities.
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13. Provisionforliabilities and charges: Deferred Taxation 2020
E

Group

Accelerated capital allowances 5,360

Provision at start of year 5,135
Deferred tax charge in Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year(note 12) 225

Provision at end of year 5,360

14a. Tangible Fixed Assets — Housing Properties

Groupand Association
Housing

Housing units for let Shared
units for let under ownership
Completed Construction Completed Total

Cost £ £ £ £
At 1 April 2019 59,244,947 11,677,331 827,408 71,749,686
Additions during year 57,701 4,776,754 - 4,834,455
Transfers 9,270,044 (7,664,754) (112,290) 1,493,000
Disposals (251,587) - (11,134) (262,721)
Impairment/ changein fair value - (362,308) - (362,308)

At 31 March 2020 68,321,105 8,427,023 703,984 77,452,112

Depreciation
At 1 April 2019 5,452,134 - 77,999 5,530,133
Chargefor year 1,483,474 - 15,309 1,498,783
Transfers 17,824 - (17,824) -
Disposals (76,226) - (1,228) (77,454)

At 31 March 2020 6,877,206 - 74,256 6,951,462

Net BookValue
At 31 March 2020 61,443,899 8,427,023 629,728 70,500,650

At 31 March 2019 53,792,813 11,677,331 749,409 66,219,553
 

2019

5,135

4,781

354

5,135

Development and maintenance administration costs capitalised amounted to £319,742 (2019: £374, 123).
£2,062,529 (2019: £2,534,568) of expenditure on new components was capitalised in the year.

Components with a cost of £251,587 (2019: £224,320) and accumulated depreciation of £76,226 (2019:
£32,295) were disposedofin the year.

Included in freehold housing properties is land with a historic cost allocation of £12,219,134 (2019:
£12,219,134).
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SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATION LIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED31 MARCH 2020

 

14c. Tangible Fixed Assets — Other Tangible Assets

15a.

Association

Cost
At 1 April 2019
Additions
Transfers
Disposals / Write Offs
Changeinfair value

At 31 March 2020

Depreciation
At 1 April 2019
Chargefor year

At 31 March 2020

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2020

At 31 March 2019

Investments

Association

 

 

 

 

 

 

Investment Office Furniture Computer
Properties Premises &Fittings Equipment Total

£ £ £ £ £

2,377,160 800,546 297,601 498,185 3,973,492
- - 23,383 74,420 97,803

(1,493,000) - - - (1,493,000)
(18,000) - - - (18,000)
(86,859) - - - (86,859)

779,301 800,546 320,984 572,605 2,473,436

- 78,871 282,612 453,923 815,406
- 16,037 15,494 26,911 58,442

- 94,908 298,106 480,834 873,848

779,301 705,638 22,878 91,771 1,599,588

2,377,160 721,675 14,989 44,262 3,158,086

2020 2019
E £

2 2Investmentin subsidiary undertakings
 

 

  

Shettleston Housing Association Limited owns 1 ordinary £1 share in Upkeep Shettleston Community
Enterprises Limited. The investment is held at cost. This represents a 100% shareholding in Upkeep
Shettleston Community Enterprises Limited, a company registered in Scotland, whoseprincipal activity is
the provision of a repairs and maintenance andestate caretaker service. Upkeep Shettleston Community
Enterprises Limited made a profit of £81,710 (2079: loss of £16,505) for the year ended 31 March 2020
and had net assets of £193,821 (2019: £116,065).

Shettleston Housing Association Limited owns 1 ordinary £1 share in East End Housing Development
Company Limited. The investmentis held at cost. This represents a 100% shareholding in East End
Housing Development Company Limited, a company registered in Scotland. This company rents out
property. East End Housing Development CompanyLimited made profit of £6,004 (2019: £5,897)for the
year ended 31 March 2020 and hadnetassets of £16,681 (2079: £10,677).
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15b. Stock

16.

17.

Group

Workin progress
Stock of materials

Debtors < 1 year

Amounts falling due within one year:
Rentalarrears
Less:provision for bad debts

Trade debtors
Amounts owed by subsidiaries
Other debtors and prepayments

Debtors > 1 year

Amounts owedby subsidiaries

Cash and cashequivalents

Balancesheld in current accounts
Balancesheld in deposit accounts

 

 

 

 

 

2020 2019
£ £

27,287 53,154
36,695 34,341

63,982 87,495

Group Group Association Association
2020 2019 2020 2019

£ £ £ £

422,641 350,301 422,641 350,301
(181,531) (161,014) (181,531) (161,014)

241,110 189,287 241,110 189,287

5,904 26,407 = =

- - 2,992 24,265
1,570,938 412,331 1,534,689 384,484

1,817,952 628,025 1,778,791 598,036

- - 669,359 669,359

Group Group Association Association
2020 2019 2020 2019

£ £ £ £

219,607 151,384 28,567 64,051
531,491 503,813 531,491 503,813

751,098 655,197 560,058 567,864
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Group Restated Association Restated
Group Association

18. Creditors 2020 2019 2020 2019
Amounts falling due within one year £ £ £ £

Bankloans 40,600,000 37,037,500 40,600,000 37,037,500
Trade creditors 432,169 432,736 365,419 349,779
Amounts owedto subsidiaries - - 63,817 58,494
Other creditors 154,029 171,036 124,457 139,723
Rentin advance 360,245 348,685 360,245 348,685
Capital works and retentions 200,105 256,670 200,105 256,670
Accruals and deferred income 406,003 342,373 390,545 330,622
Corporation tax 23,270 1,829 = -

Othertax and social security 78,247 85,685 53,892 61,437
Deferred governmentcapital grants (note 20) 174,954 128,626 174,954 128,626
Other loans 190,000 285,000 190,000 285,000

42,619,022 39,090,140 42,523,434 38,996,536

19. Creditors — Amountsfalling due outwith one year 2020 2019
£ £

Group and Association

Bank loans - -
Otherloans - 190,000
Deferred government capital grants (note 20) 12,512,202 11,726,987

12,512,202 11,916,987

Loans:
Due between one and two years - 190,000
Due betweentwo andfive years - -

Dueinfive years or more . =

190,000

Loans are secured by specific charges on the Association's properties and are repayable at rates of interest
between 0.99% and 6.44% in instalments. The net book value of housing properties secured at the year-end was
£57.3m (2019: £54.5m ). The loans are due to be repaid in full by 31 March 2040,although due to the covenant
breach and the ongoingrefinancing these are classed ascreditors due in less than one year.

During the year ended 31 March 2019 there was a breach of oneofthe bank loan covenants. The lender and the
Scottish Housing Regulator have beennotified of this breach. The Association andthe lenderarestill in the process
of reviewing the currentfacilities in place. The lender remains supportive of the Association and is not seeking
repaymentof the capital outstanding. The full loan balance has been disclosed within creditors less than 1 year.
Oncethe facilities have been renewed these loanswill adopt the ageing profile as outlined in the new underlying
loan agreements.

Prior year adjustment
In the prior year, the Association recognised the total other loans repayable balance within amounts owed greater
than one year. During the year, correspondence wasreceived noting £285k was due before 31 March 2020 and
this was paid in the year. As such, we have reallocated the amount to due within one yearin respectof the prior

yearfigure.
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20.

21.

22.

Deferred governmentcapital grants

Groupand Association

At 1 April
Grants received in year
Released to incomein year

As at 31 March

Deferred governmentcapital grants:
Duein less than one year
Due between one and two years
Duebetween two and five years
Dueinfive years or more

Share capital and reserves

Group and Association

At beginning of year
Shares of £1 each fully paid and issued during the year
Sharesforfeited in year

At end of year

2020

11,855,613
1,006,497
(174,954)

12,687,156

174,954
174,954
524,860

11,812,388

12,687,156

 

 

 

Each shareentitles a memberto one vote. Thereis no right to any distribution.

The revenuereserveincudesall current and prior year retained surpluses ordeficits.

The capital redemption reserveincludesall issued shares that have been cancelled.

Capital Commitments

Group and Association

Contracted for but not provided in these accounts

This is to be funded by:
Governmentgrant
Private finance
Own Resources

Approved by the Management Committee but not contracted

For

2020
£

7,969,834

4,405,784
3,317,368
246,682

7,969,834

2019

10,965,347
1,018,892
(128,626)

11,855,613

128,626
128,626
385,878

11,212,483

11,855,613

 

 
 

2019
£

2,234,376

2,234,376

2,234,376
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23. Revenue commitments

Group

Operating Leases

The Group’s annual commitments for rental payments under non-cancellable operating leases at 31
March 2020 wereasset out below:

2020 2020 2019 2019
Land and Office Land and Office
Buildings Equipment Buildings Equipment

E £ £ £
Operating leases which expire

 

 

Within one year 15,750 67,324 15,750 67,324
1-2 years 1,313 108,514 17,063 67,324
2-5 years - 27,128 - 108,514
>5 years - - - 18,085

17,063 202,966 32,813 261,247

Association
2020 2019

Office Office
equipment equipment

£ £
Operating leases which expire:
Within one year 67,324 67,324
1-2 years 108,514 67,324
2-5 years 27,128 108,514

‘> 5 years - 18,085

202,966 261,247
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24, Pensions

Scottish Housing Association Pension Scheme (SHAPS)

Shettleston Housing Association Limited (the ‘Association’) participates in the Scottish Housing Association
Pension Scheme (SHAPS)(the "Scheme”). The Schemeis a multi-employer defined benefit scheme.
There are six benefit structures available, namely:

(a) Final salary with a 1/60" accrualrate;
(b) Career average revalued earnings with a 1/60" accrualrate;
(c) Career average revalued earnings with a 1/70" accrualrate;
(d) Career average revalued earnings with a 1/80" accrualrate;
(e) Career average revalued earnings with a 1/120" accrualrate, contracted-in; and
(f) Defined contribution (DC) option.

An employercan electto operate different benefit structures for their active members(asatthefirst day of

April in any given year) and their new entrants. The DC option can be introduced by the employer on the

first day of any month after giving a minimum of three months'prior notice.

Shettleston Housing Association Limited has elected to operate a 1/70th CARE scheme and Defined

Contribution scheme from 1 April 2014 having previously operated a final salary scheme with a 1/60th

accrualrate structure.

The Trustee commissions an actuarial valuation of the Scheme every three years. The main purpose of

the valuation is to determinethe financial position of the Schemein orderto determine the level of future

contributions required, so that the Scheme can meetits pension obligations as theyfall due.

The actuarial valuation assesses whether the Scheme’s assets at the valuation date are likely to be

sufficient to pay the pension benefits accrued by members asat the valuation date. Asset values are

calculated by reference to market values. Accrued pension benefits are valued by discounting expected
future benefit payments using a discount rate calculated by reference to the expected future investment

returns.

During the year, Shettleston Housing Association Limited paid contributions in respect of the CARE 1/70th

Scheme at the rate of 10.2% of pensionable salaries. Member contributions were 10.2%. Employer

contributions to the Defined Contribution Scheme ranged from 2% to 9.45% and employeescontributed at

variouslevels from 1% upwards. There was an additional annual employerpast service deficit contribution

of £356,467(net of administration costs) madein the year ended 31 March 2020 (2019 - £346,084).

As at the Statement of Financial Position date there were 32 (2019: 44) active members of the Scheme

employed by Shettleston Housing Association Limited. The annual pensionable payroll in respect of these

members was £1,268,348 (2019: £1, 159,000). Shettleston Housing Association Limited continuesto offer

membership of the Schemeto its employees.
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24. Pensions(continued)

Thelasttriennial valuation of the Schemefor funding purposes wascarried out as at 30 September 2018.
This valuation revealed a deficit of £121m. A Recovery Plan has beenputin placeto eliminate the deficit
which runs to 28 February 2022 for the majority of employers, although certain employers have different

arrangements.

If an actuarial valuation reveals a shortfall of assets comparedtoliabilities the Trustee must prepare a
recovery plan setting out the steps to be taken to make up the shortfall.

The key valuation assumptions used to determine the assets andliabilities of the Scheme as at 30
September2018 are detailed below:

Investment return pre retirement 3.12% per annum
Investment return post retirement -  Non-pensioners 3.12% per annum
Investmentreturn post retirement - Pensioners 3.12% per annum
Rate of salary increases 3.35% per annum
Rate of pension increases - pension accrued pre 6 April 2005 2.00% per annum

pension accrued from 6 April 2005 1.70% per annum
(for leavers before 1 October 1993 pension increases

are 5% )
Rate ofprice inflation 3.35% per annum

The Trustee’s view is that a new recovery plan is required from 1 April 2020 with a past service deficit
contribution amount of £355,606, increasing by 3% per annum until the scheme is assessed for 30
September 2022. If the results show nodeficit is identified, then deficit contributions will cease from that
date. If, however the results show the deficit has not been cleared then these deficit contributionswill
continue until 31 March 2023.

The SHAPSdefined benefit pensionliability is accounted for as a defined benefit pension scheme from 1
April 2018 onwards.In accordance with FRS 102 section 28, the operating and financing costs of pension
and post retirement schemes (determined by TPT) are recognised separately in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Service costs are systematically spread over the servicelives of the employees
and financing costs are recognisedin the period in which they arise. The difference between actual and
expected returns on assets during the year, including changesin the actuarial assumptions,is recognised
in Other Comprehensive Income.
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24. Pensions (continued)

Present values of defined benefit obligation, fair value of assets and defined benefitliability

31 March
2020
£'000

Fair value of plan assets 11,697

Present value of defined benefit obligations (11,909)

Defined benefit liability to be recognised (212)

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the defined benefit obligation

Year ended
31 March

2020
£'000

Defined benefit obligation at start of period 12,848

Current service cost 311

Expenses 11

Interest cost 299

Contribution by plan participants 78

Actuarial gain/(loss) due to scheme experience 45

Actuarial (loss)/gain due to changes in demographic assumptions (74)

Actuarial (loss)/gain due to changesin financial assumptions (1,377)

Benefits paid and expenses (232)

Defined benefit liability at the end of the period 11,909

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances ofthe fair value of plan assets

Year ended
31 March

2020

£'000

Fair value of plan assets at start of the period 11,059

Interest income 260

Experience on plan assets (excluding amounts includedin interest (4)

income)
Contributions by the employer 536

Contributions by participants 78

Benefits paid and expenses (232)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 11,697

31 March
2019
£'000

11,059

(12,848)

(1,789)

Year ended
31 March

2019
£'000

12,233
272
1

312
67

(327)
34
830
(584)

12,848

Year ended
31 March

2019
£'000

10,610
274
164

528
67

(584)

11,059

 

45



SHETTLESTON HOUSING ASSOCIATIONLIMITED

NOTESTO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

 

24, Pensions (continued)

Defined benefit costs recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income

Current service cost
Admin expenses
Netinterest expense

Defined benefit costs recognised in Statement of Comprehensive

Income

Experience onplan assets (excluding amounts includedin netinterest

cost — (loss)/gain

Experience gains and lossesarising on the plan liabilities — (loss)/gain

Effects of changesin the demographic assumptions underlying the

present value ofthe defined benefit obligation — gain/(loss)

Effects of changesin the financial assumptions underlying the present

value of the defined benefit obligation — gain/(loss)

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income— gain/

(loss)

Year ended
31 March

2020
£7000

311
11
39

361

Year ended
31 March

2020
£'000

(4)
(45)

74

1,377

1,402

Year ended
31 March

2019
£'000

Year ended
31 March

2019
£'000

164
327

(34)

(830)

(373)
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24. Pensions (continued)

Fund allocation for employer's calculated share of assets
31 March 31 March

 

2020 2019
£’000 £'000

Global Equity 1,609 1,779
Absolute Return 718 937

Distressed Opportunities 213 189

Credit Relative Value 281 192

Alternative Risk Premia 937 618

Fund of Hedge Funds - 31

Emerging Markets Debt 416 354

Risk Sharing 370 321

Insurance-Linked Securities 314 287

Property 218 220

Infrastructure 690 463

Private Debt 232 143

OpportunisticIlliquid Credit 285 -

Corporate Bond Fund 855 775

Liquid Credit 307 -

Long Lease Property 286 134

Secured Income 649 386

Over15 YearGilts 148 284

Liability Driven Investment 3,080 3,935

Net Current Assets 89 11

Total Assets 11,697 11,059
 

The main financial assumptions used by the Scheme Actuary, TPT,in their FRS 102 calculations are as follows:

Assumptions as at 31 March 2020
% per annum

Discount rate 2.38

Inflation (RPI) 2.62

Inflation (CPI) 1.62

Salary growth 2.62

Allowance for commutation of pension for cash at retirement 75% of
maximum
allowance
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Pensions (continued)

Themortality assumptions adopted at 31 March 2020 implythe followinglife expectancies:

Maleretiring in 2020
Female retiring in 2020
Maleretiring in 2040
Female retiring in 2040

Life expectancy

at age 65
(years)

21.5
23.2
22.8
24.5

Life expectancy is based on the Fund's VitaCurves with improvementsin line with the CMI 2017 model with an

allowance for smoothing of recent mortality experience and long term rates of 1.25% p.a. for males and 1% p.a.

for females.

Member data summary

Active members

Males
Females
Total

Deferred members

Males
Females
Total

Pensioners

Males
Females
Total

Number

8
24
32

Number

4

15
19

Number

Total earnings
(£’000sp.a.)

353
884
1,237

Deferred pensions
(£'000s p.a.)

23
57
80

Pensions
(£”000s p.a.)

118
86
204

Average age
(unweighted)

55
50
51

Average age
(unweighted)

52
52
52

Average age
(unweighted)

67
64
65
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25. Housing stock

Groupand Association

The numberofunits of accommodation in managementwasas follows:-

  

Unitsin Units in
Management Management

2020 2019

General Needs Housing 2,354 2,319

Supported Housing Accommodation = -

Shared Ownership Accommodation 23 27

2,377 2,346
 

 

Included in general needs housing are 24 units that are leased to tenants via the Association's
subsidiary East End Housing Development CompanyLimited. Per the SORP these are deemed to
be affordable rented units and thus should be included as property, plant and equipment.

 

 

26. Other property

The other property held are asfollows:-
Group Group Association Association

Units in Units in Units in Units in
Management Management Management Management

2020 2019 2020 2019

Investment properties - EEHDC 13 13 = =

Commercial units — Association 8 9 8 9
Garages — Association 16 16 16 16
Main Offices- Association 1 1 1 1

38 39 25 26

27. Legislative Provisions

The Association is incorporated under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014.
Upkeep Shettleston Community Enterprises Limited and East End Housing Development Company
Limited are incorporated under the Companies Act 2006.

28. Transactions with the Management Committee

No memberofthe Association received any fee or remuneration during the year (2079: £nil). Members
of the Management Committee were reimbursedfor out of pocket travel and accommodation expenses
amounting to £3,478 (2019: £1,740).

Some membersof the Management Committee are tenants of the Association. The tenancies of these
Board Membersare on normal terms and the members cannotuse their position to their advantage.

Thetotal rent and service charge receivable in the yearrelating to tenant Management Committee
members is £18,974 (2019: £34,169). The total rent and service charge arrears relating to tenant
Management Committee membersincluded within debtors at the year-end is £810 (2079: £778). The

total rent and service charge prepaid relating to tenant Management Committee members included

within creditors at the year-end is £162 (2019: £1,590).
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